From: Brittney Brown bbrown@uslegalsupport.com &
Subject: RE: U.S. Legal Support - Confirmation of Scheduling - Job No. 923267
Date: June 23, 2020 at 1:57 PM
To: Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

Thank you!

Brittney Brown

Scheduling Coordinator | U.S. Legal Support
200 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 600
Chicago, IL 60606

Direct 312.957.4553 | Main 312.957.4546
bbrown@uslegalsupport.com

www.uslegalsupport.com

US.Legal @ remotedepo
Support A ¥

Remote Depositions

MADE EASY.

From: Julia Wllliams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Brittney Brown <bbrown@uslegalsupport.com>

Subject: Re: U.S. Legal Support - Confirmation of Scheduling - Job No. 923267

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Dear Brittney,
Attached is the notice.
Best Regards,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F:312.201.0737

juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
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please delete the emaill and notity the sender immediately.

> On Jun 23, 2020, at 1:15 PM, Brittney Brown <bbrown @ uslegalsupport.com> wrote:
>

> Great, thank you! Do you have a notice?

>

> Brittney Brown

> Scheduling Coordinator | U.S. Legal Support

> 200 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 600

> Chicago, IL 60606

> Direct 312.957.4553 | Main 312.957.4546
> bbrown@uslegalsupport.com
> www.uslegalsupport.com

> From: Julia Wllliams <juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net>

> Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 11:32 AM

> To: Britthey Brown <bbrown@uslegalsupport.com>

> Subject: Re: U.S. Legal Support - Confirmation of Scheduling - Job No. 923267

>

> This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

>

>

> Dear Brittney,

>

> This deposition is moving forward as scheduled. My cell is 312-508-3376. If you have
issues, you can also reach me on my personal email address at Julia.c.floyd @gmail.com
>

>

> Best Regards,

>

> Julia Williams

> Of Counsel

> The Clinton Law Firm

> 111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437

> Chicago, IL 60602

> P:312.357.1515

> F:312.201.0737

> juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net

>

> This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

>

>> On Jun 23, 2020, at 10:22 AM, Brittney Brown <bbrown@uslegalsupport.com> wrote:
>>

~~ NPAnA MAarnina
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>>
>> In light of current health concerns and possible restrictions on travel, we are asking
our clients to confirm as early as possible so we can ensure adequate reporter coverage.
Once you know if this is moving forward or not, please contact our office by email or
telephone.

>>

>> Please review the details carefully and let me know if this is still going forward-court
reporter and RemoteDepo. Please also provide a notice and the witness' email or let us
know that someone will forward the link.

>>

>> Please note that that the RemoteDepo Test Center is a public link and it is entirely
possible when someone goes in, other parties will be in that room. It is a test center and
therefore a number of people are using it. Additionally, the court reporter will be asking
the witness for a government ID to ensure they are who they say they are.

>>

>> Thank you!

>>

>> Witness: Hans Mast

>> Case Name: Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al.

>> Date: 06/25/2020

>> Time: 10:00 AM, (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

>> Location:

>> Reporter and all Parties will appear via Video Conference.

>>

>>

>> Thank you for choosing U.S. Legal Support.

>> Court Reporting | Record Retrieval | Trial Services

>>

>> Please note: To ensure your safety and the safety of others, when visiting a U.S.
Legal Support office, please practice responsible social distancing measures. We ask
that you provide and wear your own mask in common areas (halls, restrooms, break
areas, cube areas, conference rooms, etc.). Thank you for your understanding and
cooperation.

>>

>>

>> <CFM923267.PDF>

>

>



